& COMMUNITY

MENTAL HEALTH
b FUND

Board of Trustees Meeting

Thursday, May 23, 2024, at 5:15 PM
Location: CMHF Office — 1627 Main Street Suite 500 Kansas City MO 64108

AGENDA

Call to Order, Welcome: Sandra E. Jiles, Chair
Consideration of Minutes: March 23, 2024
Staff Report: Bruce Eddy

Education/Planning Committee: Dacia Moore
a. Strategic Planning Mini Retreat June 14, 1:30 to 4:30pm
b. Advisory Council update: Kirby Randoph
c. Program “Small Percentage, Big Impact”

Finance/Internal Committee: Karla Williams

April 2024 Financial Statements

Consider ratification: March and April 2024 bills

Consider ratification: March and April 2024 Agency Payments

Consider for motion: Human Resource Outsourcing — Lever 1 Contract (not to exceed $20,000)
Consider for motion: Grants Managment System — IGX Solutions (not to exceed $210,000%)

* Expense paid for from interest on CD.

©coeow

Appropriations Committee: Marsha Campbell
a) Consider for funding motion: Pilot Proposal — Sisters in Christ
b) Ratification of Electronic Vote from April 4, 2024 to approve Innovation requests from CAPA in
the amount of $37,900 and Rose Brooks in the amount of $52,900.
c) Committee Meeting Tuesday June 17, 11AM to 1 PM

VBP Committee: Dr. James Walden
a. Committee Meeting: Tuesday, June 25,11:30AM-1:30PM
¢ Review Evaluation with Jody Brook

Accountability/Compliance Committee: Rochelle Harris
a. Site Review Summaries — Emailed on May 9, 2024

Next Board of Trustees Meeting:
e Thurs, June 27, 2024, at 5:15PM: CMHF Office 1627 Main Street Suite 500, KCMO 64108
Public Comments, Announcements:

Adjourn



® COMMUNITY

MENTAL HEALTH
FUND

Supporking equitable and quality mentad health cave in Jackson County

Board of Trustees Meeting
Meeting Minutes: March 28th, 2024

Agenda [tem

Person
Responsib
le

Discussion

Motion/Second;
Action Taken

Call to Order

5. Jiles

Meeting called to order at 5:15 PM CT by Board Chair, S. Jiles. Trustees
present: Rochelle Harris, Sandra Jiles, Dacia Moore, James Walden, Jessica
Garcia, Kirby Randolph, Alice Kitchen

Via Zoom: Marsha Campbell, Suzie Post, Karla Williams.
Trustees absent: Desarae Harrah

Staff and guests: Lists attached.

Information

Consideration of
Board Minutes

Consideration of February 2024 Minutes. Minutes were approved as
presented.

R. Harris/A. Kitchen

Staff Report

B.Eddy

B.Eddy informed the Board that he asked the Royals for a Community
Benefit Agreement. The response from the Royals is that they intend to
hold the CMHF harmless. Bruce requested a revenue formula in
consultation with the KC Public Schools and KC Library. He will make clear
that the CMHF is not endorsing or opposing the tax vote.

Board Member . Garcia asked if the Fund was asking for a specific amount
of tax money from the Royals. Bruce explained the approach is a formula
and stated the Royals are expected to send a letter of intent by Friday
afternoon. J. Garcia asked that the Board be notified when we are in
receipt of the letter.

The written staff update was included in the packet for review. No other
updates were presented.

Information

Education and Planning

Presentation

D. Moore

D.Moore reported that the Education and Planning Committee will meet April
11', 2024 at 6:00 PM at the Board Office to discuss the outlining of the strategic
plan. Staff recommend bringing Ken Carr from Open Minds to augment the local
environmental scan with national trends. Several Board members will not attend
the 4/25 Board meeting. S. There was consensus that the board will be in recess
April 25. Karla Williams and Bruce discussed a presentation on national trends
with mental health agencies in collaboration with the Children’s Services Fund. He
will prepare a proposal for the Board.

Information and
Motion




D. Moore moved to enter into an engagement with Open Minds, ken_Carr fo; an
amount not to exceed $5,500 for a consultation and training session regarding
National Trends in Behavioral Health. Mation seconded by A. Kitchen. Motion
carried. Staff will set a mutually workable date.

D. Moore/A. Kitchen
MOTION CARRIED

l‘\‘nde‘zzi‘;g Counsil Kirby reported that the Advisory Council met with Wayne from iBosswell as information

a focus group to inform the strategic plan. Kirby also reported that the AC

met on 3/27/ 2024 and started discussion on the cultural competency plan

requirements. Discussion will take place over the next few meetings.

Bruce reminded the Board about the CLAS Standard training that will take

place at the April AC meeting. Board members are welcome to attend.

D. Moore asked the group to consider how the CMHF can leverage our

influence to address racial/ equity and inclusion via the CLAS Standards.

B Finance and Internal
::’-n":::l;‘; 2024 wn:?;ms | February Financial statements were emailed to the Board on 3/25/2024. Information
Statement There were no questions.
Consider for Consider ratification February bills 2024 in the amount of $45,661.64. K Willliams/ J. Garcia
Ratification: MOTION CARRIED
| _February 2024 -

Considenion Consider ratification February agency payments: K. Williams/ D.
Ratification: Moore
February and Hope House $51,775.00 MOTION CARRIED
March 2024 Burrell $249,636
Agency Payments | . .

Child Protection Center $25,000

De La Salle $50,000

K. Williams/J. Garcia
Total Children and Family Payments $1,199,371.00 K. ‘CV""::'“S/‘-
alaen
Total Safety Net Payments $1,368,121.00 MOTION CARRIED
| - Appropriations -

Appropriations i M. Campbell reported that staff will be reviewing the fee-for-service rates Information
Committee Campbell

Recommendation

and will bring recommendations to the board for consideration. Staff will
also review the funding category names and funding cycles and make
recommendations for any changes.

Motion was made by M. Campbell to approve the following Domestic
Violence 2024 contracts:

Hope House - $302,000

MOSCA - $319,000

NewHouse - $209,300

RoseBrooks - $318,000

R. Harris seconded the motion. Discussion by Board regarding the
difference of the request by Hope House of $351,800 and the reduced
award of $302,000. Susan explained that Hope House received an increase
in 2023 to bring their award back up to their past amount. The committee

|




decided to wait and see if they can spend their award of $302,000 before
additional increased are considered. After discussion, motion carried.

Motion was made by M. Campbell to approve Special Populations 2024
contracts:

Benilde Hall $180,200

BFMA - $120,500

JVS - §168,300

Reconciliation Services - $265,300.

J. Walden seconded the motion. Motion Carried.

M. Campbell made a motion to approve Genesis to spend the remainder of
their 2023 contract in the amount of 570,900 or the remaining balance.
They will have a new 2024 contract reflecting the authorization to spend
the remaining funds. J. Garcia seconded. Motion Carried.

M. Campbell made a motion to approve the Pilot Project 2024 Contracts:
Child Protection Center - $101,000

De La Salle - $100,000

Youth Ambassadors - $60,000

R. Harris seconded the motion. Discussion: A. Kitchen asked if DelLaSalle
was a prior agency that was returning as a Pilot. Staff clarified DelaSalle’s
past history and that yes, they were returning as an agency and hoped to
be back in the network after this year.

J. Garcia asked for clarification regarding DeLaSalle’s services at the
detention center. M. Campbell stated that DelaSalle was providing
services to youth and detention, but CMHF would not be used to pay for
services in detention. After discussion, motion carried.

M Campbell moved to approve Technical Support and Evaluation 2024
contracts:

ReDiscover CIT Training - $70,300

RDI CIT Evaluation - $136,000

Kitchen seconded the motion.

Discussion: K. Randolph inquired if there are ways to do more CIT training
since there is a need. She would like to have future discussion on how we
can support CIT. Bruce responded that many trainees are from outside the
county. He suggested CMHF could support strategic planning to help the
CIT Council better manage growth and costs. After discussion the motion
carried.

M. Campbell moved to approve the special disaster funding request from
University Health in the amount of $45,000 to cover support costs for staff
impacted by the recent violence and shooting in the ER and Chiefs Parade.
J. Walden seconded the motion. Motion Carried.

J. Glenn, from University Health was present to offer commentary on the
trauma experienced by staff and ongoing challenges. James also stated




that the Board could put in a technical request to the ATTC for more
training and technical assistance regarding implementation if needed.
D. Morre discussed the impacts of the shooting at the Chiefs parade and
that the CMHF needs to assist with addressing the problem.

M. Cambell made a motion to approve a $5,000 sponsorship for the Metro
Council Mental Health Council Conference. A. Kitchen seconded. Motion
Carried.

Theresa informed the Board that there are two Innovations requests
coming fram CAPA and Rose Brooks that will need a vote by the April
meeting. Theresa will forward the requests to the Board for review.

VBP Committee

Data Submission:
Update

J. Waldon

J. Walden reported that the committee met on 3/21/2024 and did a
thorough review of the VBP accomplishments to date and the performance
payment formulas. J. Walden introduced staff who provided a high level
overview of the VBP process. All staff presented on their roles with VBP,
successes and challenges and the types of technical assistance that is being
provided. Staff also shared the workflow tasks and finished the
presentation with information about the 2023 performance payments.

A motion was made by K. Randolph to approve the 2023 VBP payments in
the total amount of $969,208 (refer to VBP report for itemization) for 3™
year agencies and a total of $71,135 (refer to VBP report for itemization)
for first year agencies that are finish training. Motion seconded by J.
Garcia. Motion passed.

J. Garcia asked for information that spotlights why agencies are high
performers compared to others.

Information and
motion

Accountability and Compliance

' Quarterly Report
Summary

R Harris

R. Harris reported that staff are releasing a new Site Review réport and
have shared information with agencies.

| Public Comments

None

Information

Announcements

Next Regular Board Meeting: April Board meeting will be in recess. Any items that come up prior to
May Board meeting can be handled via an electronic vote. Next regular meeting will be May, , 2024

Adjourn

at 5:15pm: CMHF off_icE at 1627 Main Street, Suite 500, KCMO 64108
| Meeting Adjourned at 7:10 PM.




Sandra Jiles

Sandra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:55 CDT)

Sandra liles

Chairperson

Attendees:
Board Members: Attended? | Staff: Attended?
Marsha Campbell Y - Zoom Bruce Eddy Y
Jessie Garcia Y Theresa Cummings Y
Desarae Harrah N Susan Jones Y
Rochelle Harris Y Rochelle DePriest Y
Sandra liles Y Taryn Lichty Y
Alice Kitchen Y Jenn Clark N
Dacia Moore Y Gino Serra Y- Zoom
Suzie Post Y -Zoom
Kirby Randolph Y
James Walden Y
Karla Williams Y - Zoom
Guests: Attended
Jim Giles (University Y -Zoom
Health)




I

Date: May 2024

Operations Goals

Operations Goals

Maintain a highly
respected, smoothly
functioning,
professional
organization.

Ensure growth and
protection of CMHF
financial resources.

Maintain a highly
respected, smoothly
functioning,
professional
organization.

Ensure growth and
protection of CMHF
financial resources

Improve access to
clinical care

Reduce time from initial
engagement to service
engagement

Increases in overall
utilization of mental health
resources... from all
demographic and cultural
sectors in the community.
*(Racial Equity)

Strategic Goals

Report

improve Mental Health
outcomes for persons
disproportionately
impacted by social
determinants *

Improve the collection of
SDH information from
providers *

Leveraging of mental
heaith resources to
address social
determinants*

Responsible
StaffifCommittee

Activity

2024 strategic planning is proceeding. Local environmental Finance/internal
assessment completed and reported. Presentation on national Appropriations
environment by Ken Carr on 5/2. Mini retreat scheduled for June All Staff

14t — 1:30 p.m. at the CMHF office. Video report from web manager
demonstrates CMHF is the largest unsponsored internet mental
health information source in KC,and growing.

2024 revenue exceeds budget target despite reassessment h Finance/Internal
protests. Invested funds create interest from CDs. Interest is being

used to cover the cost of significant operational expenses. Alf board

onjectives can be carried out with tax revenue. ED is appointed to



Clinical Goals

Improve access to
clinical care.

Reduce time from initial
engagement to service
engagement.

**Increases in overall
utilization of mental
health resources... from
all demographic and
cultural sectors in the
community. *(Racial
Equity)

Racial Equity/Social
Determinants Goals

Improve Mental Health
outcomes for persons
disproportionately
impacted by social
determinants.

Strategic Goals
Report

the TIF Finance Committee; works to obtain surplus funds from
completed TiFs and consistent policy for late TIF billing.

Activity

Efficiencies have been established with data collection processes from
agencies. Revised workbooks were rolled out to agencies on May 17
The Team led by Dr. Jody Brooks is conducting an evaluation of VBP
user experience during implementation. Findings and will be presented
to the VBP Committee meeting on June 25". A video presentation will
be created for the Board.

Access to care is the leading performance indicator in our VBP
system. All agencies receiving incentive payments are reporting
access to care measures. After analysis, a dashboard of access data
will highlight agency improvement and status: to be reviewed by the
VBP Committee prior to publication.

Demographics of participants, agency staff and leadership is
presented on our web site. The information will be updated mid-
2024. University Health is utilizing our Star Rating System (SRS), a
self-assessment and planning tool for DEIBA. The Advisory Council
is reviewing cultural competency questions in agency applications
and will bring recommendations to the Board.

Activity

Possible results of the current board strategic planning process is
an update and refocus of this and other measurable Goals.
Challenges are altitude (strategy versus tactics); uptake and
synthesis (applying data, background information, effective
approaches); and prioritizing (due to a broad and divergent set of
input).

Responsible
Staff/Committee

All Staff
VBP Sub-Committee

All Staff

And Committees

All Staff

Education and
Planning

AC

Responsible
Staff/Committee

All Staff



 COMMUNITY

A

w|- MENTAL HEALTH

QD

Improve the collection
of SDoH information
from providers.

Leveraging of mental
health resources to
address social
determinants.

Strategic Goals
Report

Dr. Brooks' 2023 evaluation gathered information from agencies on
SDOH and how they collect information. New baseline data on
agency diversity is now on our website. AC members cautioned
against adding to agencies’ reporting burden.

The CDC model of SDOH was adopted by the Board and is used in
communication with agencies. Program liaisons report nominal
information from site reviews, including impacts of Care
Coordination and case management in participant’s access to social
determinants resources. As a result, we have a significant amount
of in-house data on resources leveraged from case management
collected from site reviews.

All Staff

Education and
Planning

AC



wee COMMUNITY

MENTAL HEALTH
-
Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson Count

Education and
Planning



w® COMMUNITY

", MENTAL HEALTH
QF unp

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson Count

Finance and
Internal



Ratification for March 2024

Bank

L ETE D il Invoice # or Account # Confirmation Amount - C?d.e/
Expenses # Description
Infinity 5282 1600 $422.75 9660
Green Tie IN# 8510 Internet support 1601 $2,500.00 9670
package
Quench INV0O7079624 1602 $249.68 9100
Alternatives EAP 10379 1603 $100.00
Allo (formerly Avid) 216572 1604 $1,462.20 9180
Steri Cycle In# 8006295377 1605 $170.82 9100
Standard Parking 52181951-2403 1607 $450.00 9400
Welch & Associates (CPA) JAN 2024 Financials 1608 $2,000.00 9700
US Bank Equipment Finance 523885200 1609 $578.45 9140
First Call KC IN# 4523 1610 $855.00 9690
. Annual Premium Policy#
Banner Life Insurance 180435186 1611 $815.00 9215
Welch & Associates (CPA) DEC 2023 Financials 1612 $1,900.00 9700
First National Bank Credit
Feb 2024 Billi .
Card - Business Account eb 2024 Billing 1613 37,043.65
Mainmark 2520- April Billing 1614 $13,184.11 9540
E::Ye Cross Blue Shield Kansas 240800000055 ACH $8,493.94 9220
Met life FebBilling 2023 Dental ACH $214.90 9230
Met life Feb Billing 2023 Vision ACH $43.10 9235
Met life Feb Billing 2023 Disability/life ACH $322.28 9250
Farmer and Betts 172396 (Pension expense) ACH $456.25
Subtotal Administration $41,262.13
Provider Initiatives
iBosswell AZ200115084 1606 $4,595.00
Integrus #66 $13,705.00
Subtotal Initiatives $18,300.00
Grand Total $59,562.13

Sandra Jites

Sandra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:55 CDT)

Sandy lJiles, Chairperson




Ratification for April 2024

Sandra Jites

Sandra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:55 CDT)

April 2024 Administrative ] Bank GL Code/

Invoice # or Account # . i Amount o
Expenses Confirmation # Description

Standard Parking 52319374-202404 1615 $450.00 9400

Welch & Associates (CPA) Prep for 1096 and 1099's 1616 $38.76 9700

Infinity 5385 1617 $1,110.25 9760

Alternatives EAP 10434 1618 $100.00

Green Tie IN# 8510 Internet support package 1619 $2,500.00 9670

Open Minds IN#11222 for presentation 1620 $4,900.00 9790

Welch & Associates (CPA) Prep for Feb financials $2,000.00 9700

US Bank Equipment IN# 526273693 $578.45 9140

Finance

Allo (formerly Avid) IN # 218580 $308.82 9180

INV- i
First Call 4435 1st Qtr Hosting and $10,500.00 | 9690
Maintenance

First Call INV-4296 KP| Data extraction $950.00 9690

Rochelle DePriest Mileage reimbursement $84.82 9400

[ atona Fank tredt March 2024 Billing $5,609.01

Card - Rucsinece Arrniin

Team Office 2024-20827 Furniture $3,160.51 9542

KC Buisness Journal 5368536 April 2024 $208.95 9170

A+ Conferencing 5368536 $4.00 9180

Met life FebBilling 2023 Dental ACH $214.90 9230

Met life Feb Billing 2023 Vision ACH $43.10 9235

Met life Feb Billing 2023 Disability/life ACH $322.28 9250

Kelly Liming #1 GMS Meetings with Redcap $1,215.00 9760

Blue Cross Blue Shield 240510004179 ACH $8,493.94 | 9220

Kansas City

Subtotal Administration $42,792.79

Provider Initiatives

Integrus #67 $13,705.00

Metro Council Gold Sponsorship for mental health 1621 $5,000.00 9310

conference
Subtotal Initiatives $18,705.00
Grand Total $61,497.79




03/07/2024 Disbursements
Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund

Distribution  Category Initiated Settled

Child Protection Center 25,000.00 MHFPP 03/07/2024 03/08/2024
De La Salle 50,000.00
JCCMHF 75,000.00 Disbursed

N Sandra Jiles

Sandra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:55 CDT)

Sandra Jiles, Chairperson



03/08/24 Disbursements

Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund

Distribution Category

Sheffield Place 77,300.00 MHFCF  03/08/2024 03/11/2024
FosterAdopt Connect 109,750.00

Operation Breakthrough 47,900.00

Cornerstones 384,687.50

Niles 162,500.00

Steppingstone 124,687.50

Crittenton 141,858.50

CAPA 77,525.00

Children's Place 73,162.50

JCCMHF 1,199,371.00 Disbursed
ReDiscover 344,100.00 MHFSN 03/08/2024 03/11/2024
Family Conservancy 19,177.75

KC Cares Clinic/RW 16,552.25

University Health BHN-Core/NE 283,357.50

Mattie Rhodes 59,005.00

Burrell-Comprehensive 300,000.00

Samuel Rodgers 32,637.50

Swope 203,076.00

Jewish Family Services 27,496.25

ReStart 82,718.75

JCCMHF 1,368,121.00 Disbursed
Grand total 2,567,492.00

Sandra Jites

Sandra liles, Chairperson



aANNd g
HL1V3IH TVLININW .
ALINNWWOD ‘@

I”

LAV
lesodold |JaAaT




(uonezmedi0) sadojdwy ywaosn 3snag - Ayubaju)
fRUOISSIJ044 PRYNIITD O3dD) 10} uonepunoy Ay L \
OVSH ,

O o wen. OFAVN

NOLIYBOAH0D AINVHISSY 1
\\ SHIAMES HAADTAWA

Ajunod ey ssoloe sassaulsng Joj $32in0sal Buipinoid O34 pajipeidoe ANy =
abeiane Aisnpur ayy ueyy Jaybiy %69 st (SAN) 81098 Jajowold JoN S, |JOAST =

Siijsusq ,00g sunuo4,
Buipinoid 8jiym ¥H 8oUBYUS 0} SUOHN|OS BAJIBYS }SOD SIBUMO SSauISNg SapIACId |JoAsT] =

80JaWwWo) Jo Jaquiey) AN sesuey ‘610z ssauisng [ews gf do]

[eunor ssauisng Ajip sesuey| |,z0z-/10z seluedwo?) Buimolo)-jsajseq 0G

110¢ — suizebe}y "ou| Aq eouswy ul Auedwo?) [nyssaoong SO Yy =

€20¢ — uoneziuebiQ sjuspisald uswop Aq Auedwo) pa-uswopy Buimois)-jse)se w9z =

O “AnQ sesuey ul 977 ey anig Aq z1,0Z Ui pepunoy =

LJaAdT Jnoqy




Aaixayy esudigyus 0} dn pejs wos{  w

lIe S}l 8ZIS 8UO JoU — SUONAO NUBW BLED B|Y =

SSJE}S (G |[e Ul pasusdl| - ¢1.0g 8ouls UOIe)Ipaldde QYST =
sulpoy Jsquinu 0og snowAuouy =

s19p|0} 88A0|dIWa 21U0L}03[S JO) SALIP GOM PaIEyS =
s109/oid uado ||e Bujuigno deos jlews Apoap, =

SJusli[0 Jno Mouy pue auoyd Jno Jomsue 8\ =

Slsqwiaw wes) [|e 0} s206 |lews snbiun =

JUNod9e InoA 0) paubisse wes) YH 80IASS-[N] =

90IMIBS aAOIB-a)IUN, w

9ouaJayiq LJoAdT 9yl




'YBPU| uaskojdg SSaIsng |jews inyj ayy ) Buipiodoe
'|{B18A0 SaSSAUISHY |jews j8 Uy Japse) waasad [ uey) asow umosd

Sey (134 & uisn sassauisng jrews 1e Juawojdwa ‘b0 Jequadag 0uig

41574 %6 01 £ MOYI AJHL

§SauIsng 8109 U0 Sho04
Agixayy yym Uonnjos 801AI8S-{In4

Axoinb suoneso| mau juswajdw

}S00 8UjJ JO uoljoel) e Je spadxs ajqen|eA 0] Ssed0y

)S1I 8onpal — ssauisng noA 199)0.d

(800 SjyBUBQ Ul %GH-G |~ SABS SJUBID | JaAeT ‘abeiaAe uQ) uononpal 1so)
Jusje} doj uiejal pue ey

sjjeuaq ,00G aunuo4, 0] $S820Y

sabejueApy 03d LI19A9T

— N ™M < O O M~ o




seahiduiz o uonssng Aleg-
safiueyn aley Aeg-
uoneyddy sedodws-
Guusgrfung-

uoisiAzadng uswabeuep

Sugiode wepay-
f18jeg RaI0juT-
sBunasyy Aieg-

SINoH Uodsy- Buiioday swieyn-

joshe

LonesUadWOT) SIIOM

Suoday wepnay-

MBIED 2niuT-

saafod3 jo uonoang Aeo- sBunasp Aees-
safueyn siey Aeg- 007 002 WHSO-
uonenddy sefodw3-  ssiopod joysaly pue Brug-
s¥aY0 punciByneg- SIENUER

61 #i8leg pRRILCISN -

i SHOOOpUEH

SuungiBupin- aahojdw3 pazcisng-

UGisSIALS

Buoinosing |18Aa7 Jayy sapijiqisuodsay

Faijeuad-
i

LB Obs-
Yins-
Yind-
hEe -

SIUBLLGENLERE) jj0idE4- SUBl tEIUsRddnG-
fodkeg pauniag- uBjd 571 LORIEG-
Bunsoo qop- Hilp- SHpNY-
seieq Alpoifig- Kipgesic- Bunsay
Aed yoig- IEIS- Grugg wapiody 1504-
SLNHEIEA- 27- wisuabeue swien-
ARl - ylRaH- Buniodan swiep-
YU BN LoNBASILALDE welided unag-
BiNaH Uadsy- PUE UG TY- vl hay-

l|oiAed

Butainosing |ianaT slogeg sanjiqisuodsay

9audIayi(q LI9Ad7 ay]




suoijebnsaau; aoejdyiom Buionpuon

suoijealidwi gy pue yA4 yomiaded pue sjsenbai 80UBSqe-J0-9AB3)| || SJa)siulwpe pue sjaidisul AjgAos)

sanss| aouel|dwod a)e)s-Ag-aje}s uo aouepinb apiAoid
$32.n0sal pue ssjoljod pajejal gIAQD 9pIAcId

Bunuodas pue Buiyoes; 9033 sseo0.d

buluiel) Juswisseley-jjue [enuue Jonpuod pue Jjel(
Buiuas.os JuswAojdwa-aid 1onpuos pue malrey
sBuysod qol pue suoneoydde ‘seonoe.d Buliy js8q mainay
sanss suone|a. sakojdwa Aep oy Aep j00yss|qnoi
sweJbo.d juswabeuew ysu pue fajes jeiq
suofeuiwla) pue ssaoold suljdiosip Juswa|dwi pue yeiq
suondiosap qol pue sjusWNIOp MBIASI 8OUBLLIOLS
Juswabeuew a|i jpuuosiad

ylomiaded any mau ||e $s820id

s[enuew aakojdwa anss| pue mairel ‘Yei(q

-apnjout 0} papasu se Hoddns YH |12 UO e BDIAIBS JO [BBYM AJUJUOW BAIOEOI] - SBIINOSY uewny

sopn|ou| 994 Juswabeuey



pajsanbal se Jodau pue sjuswainbai aoueldwod 1oy a1eq) 9|qepIoyy JOYUO =
Allenuue sao1j0u Xe} 10y 8187 8|qepIOlY SS8201d =

Ajlenuue sypne jonpuoy) =

(Aluo sueyd paiosuods |1ansT o} s|qeoydde) sjusio Joj sjuswAed wniwaid [eoipaw dnoJb JIwey =
(Ajuo suejd paosuods }1anaT 0} 9|qedijdde) seojoAul JyBuaq AjyjuoLl 9[lou0Jey =
sjuediofued Joj uonesisiuiwpe pue soueldwod YYE0D) SjpueH =

sjysuaq uonosjoid pneyy pue Ajjuspl JSJSILILPY =

sjjausq souelnsul jad JJSILIWPY =

s)ysuaq Buiuueld [ebg) JejsiulLpY =

sweiboid Buipusds s|qixa} pue sjunoooe sBUIABS Ljesy JaSIUIWPY

souelnsul )| pue Ayljigesip wisl-Uoys se yons ‘sjysuaq [eyusweddns Jojsiupy
S)lJauaqg soueINsU| [ejusp JSJSILILIPY =

sjyeuaq [eolpaw Jofew pue yyeay dnoib Jejsiuupy =

sjijoueg

S9pNjdu| 994 juswabeue|j




i

aouelidwo) JnoH ¥ ebepy =

suonedo| [euonippe Joj |joiled Jusip dnjeg =

suoneollaA JuswAhojdws $s830id =

seaojdwe Jusijo O3d ||e 40} S, L 76 PUB S,0F6 PEIEPIOSU0I 3)l{ =
sajousbe sjendoidde o) sjuswAed pue sjusluysiuteb abem sjqeaydde alpueH =
soafo|dwa Joy Swio -\ pus-Jeak anss| =

Sjul[d Joj depsIul pue swajsAs jjoihed aujuo uejulew pue dnjeg =
SpJodal Jual[o pue safojdwa uigjuIRl =

$18YanoA Jisodap 10811p pue sydayohed aledaid pue juld =

81eMm}jos 8ouepudjje pue swi) | JoAST JO)SIUIWPE PUB UlBJUIR) =
syuswipiedap sjdiynw pue 3509 qof Buipnjoul ‘|joiAed ss8901d =

||odAed
Sapnjou| 894 Juswabeueyy




WO LIBAS] MMM

saofojdwsa ||e uo Ajispe SS820ld =

soafo|da Joj sauInbuj uoieoyiaA Juswhojdws $se201d =
auoyd Aq sjualfo yyum sbunesy juswhojdwaun pushy =
swieo JuswAojdwaun abeuely =

soafo|dwsa Joj sbuljy xe} JuswAojdwaun a)ejs sjpueH =

wawhojdwaun

Sapn|ou| 994 Jusawabeue|y




Bunioe.y Awus Jo uoneoo] niny

S)ybu ssaooe JojelisiuiLpy pue Jabeuepy

slenJooe Aed ¥ais pue uojjeoea ‘(O1d) 4O swi] pled =
S[0JJUOD JO S[SAS] [JNW UMM INO/UI ¥I0[) =

Bunsod qof Buipnjous spodal sjgeziwoisny =
pezZiwndo oliqoy =

9Jemyos peseq-gam Asejadold 0} sse00y  w

99uepUa))Y pue awi|

sapnjou| 834 Juswabeuely




(Ajuo ued paiosuods |JaasT) Jipne [enuue Jonpuoy) =

S9P0J SSefO pue $801j0d Panss| aje)s aSIAG) PUB MIIASY =

SMalAal uoliepowwiodoe Ainp Jybi| pue saioljod 3iom 0} UIN)a) SPINCI{ =
SWiefo uonesuadwo SIaNIOA 3|puUBY PUB MBIASY =

SASAINS [0JUOD SSO| JONPUOD =

me| ajejs Aq paiinbai asaym sueroisAyd |aued spincld

(lesopay pue aje)s) sisjsod uopesuadwio) SISHIOAN JO UOKNQUISI] =
VHSO 0} swie|d yieaq Jojpue oiydosiseje) jo buiodal inoy-y7 =
spodsy 00€ YHSO JesA 8y Jo pug aledald =

Juswi)eas] [eoipajp o] =

spoday Aunfu) jo sorjoN uopesuadwo?) Siexop AioJniels ol

(Ajuo ueyd paiosuods |JaAsT) SejeoyILS0 UOESUBAWOD) SIONIOAL ONSS| =

uoljesuadwod siayIop

S3pnjou| 894 juswabeueyy




saako|dwia paianod [e Joy aoueinsul Ajiqer) 933aead Juswhojdwz - [1d3

S)osse JaA0d 0} puoqg Ajjepl{ =
uinjal Xe} 0OGS [enuuy =

JPNE jenuuy =

ueidjodnies |enu] =

:Auo ueid (4)Lov patosuods |JaAaT

s|oo} Bupodal paziuio)sno pue piepuels =
suojjeuiw.s) safojdwy =

buissaooid auy meN =

80uepuajje pue awir Jo dnjes jeniu| =
8IEMJOS SIYH Jo dnjes [eniu| =

SIHH
sapnjou| 394 diysiaquiapy [enuuyy




'¥20¢ ‘| Iudy Aepo) woly sAep og Joj pljea si [esodoud SIY]
"8jel yBnouyy-ssed e je pabieyo pue jusip Aq pejosjes aq ||Im s)ysusg

S82IAI9s uoljesuadwod SIaxyIom 0L8SON
$991A19S Uolesuadwod SIaNIoM Zy/80IN
S3JIAIBS XB} YLNS OWN

S32JAI9S X8} Y1N4

S3IJAIBS XB) V9|4

‘wnuwiuiw 00’0099
B Y)IM yjuow Jad - a9 Juawabeueyy

99} diysiaquisw [enuuy

%61°0
%¥e 0
%06°C
%08°1
%S99°L

%05°C
00°005°L$

‘llosAed 1ad papiodas sabem ssoib uo paseq ase saay 31AI0S

ewwng |eloueur




aouepinb uonisinboy/iebiop =

$S900.4d MoIAOJU| AB)S =

sisfjeue uonesuadwio) =

Buissaooid JuswAed ggol =

s90IAI8s Bunjunoaoe pue Buidesyyoog =

14aA97 Buluiof 0} Jolid spoiad o} Bunejas suoneliouoos Jo dn uesjo xej ‘sypne Jjoifed SIedh [BOUOJSIH =
swnwiuiw ea) uonedioed pue Jano jjol () Loy =

Juswdojarep diysiapes) se yons swesBoid Buuien YH oyoads Jual) =
sweiboud Buiyoeos safojdwy

sueyd jiysuaq paiosuods uou o} sjuswhed Bunjwoy

ljosAed paiyiao ‘afem Bulieasid ‘|loifed uoun =

seako|dwa s)oLIal Jo} SAOIAIBS UONEOLISA -] Aued-piiy] =

S1500 pJey busa) Brup pue syosyo punoibyoeg =

UoJess aAl)noaxa pue Buiye)s ‘Juswiiniosy =

(Papnjoul Jou) $801AISS [BUCKIPPY

‘|esodoud sy} 0} salAleS U0 ppe se Jo papaau se paseyaind aq Aew jey)
S3JIAI9S |euolippe apinoid 0} $32IN0S3I U} SeY |I9AST ‘DAISN|aU] [[e 2 0} papuBjuI e S33} Jno J[IYM

ewwng [eloueur




Grants Management System (GMS) -

Objectives:

e Streamline grant making, monitoring and site review processes.

e Reduce or eliminate duplicate entries, improve quality and accuracy.

e Share information across workflows, more user-friendly for Board.

e Enable dashboards for staff, board, grantees with information from proposals, budget, site
reviews and VBP data.

Recommendation

IGX Intelligrants not to exceed $210K for Implementation year.
e Source of funding: Interest income from CD’s

Board approval will enable us to enter into a contract with a final scope of
work.

Annual support (post Year 1) approximately $33k for support and hosting.
(Included in administrative budget starting 2025)

Will continue with Community CareLink (current vendor @ $42K+ per year)
until changeover and submission of final CCL fee-for-service and
demographic data tables.

VBP data is still being developed. Separate projects and systems for the near
future, cost to be determined.

Steps Leading to Recommendation

Analysis and
Background

e Board approval of concept of replacing 10-year-old CCL system.

e Extensive search for GMS-capable firms with US office.

e Thirteen companies identified. Reviewed: Web site, demo, interrogatives,
review against CMHF RFP, functional requirements and workflows

RFP and Proposal
Review

¢ RFPreplies reviewed from Amplifund, Community CareLink (declined), IGX
Intelligrants, SmartSimple, HTC Global

¢ Finalists: SmartSimple and IGX Intelligrants were responsive and have current
capacity.

Clarification and
Demo

» Reviewed cost, workflows, dashboard, financial data, minimal data migration,
and VBP data capacity with finalists.

Separate
VBP

e Decision not to include VBP. Do not custom-build something still in
development.

e Separate due diligence process: meetings with finalists, proof of concept to
setup a separate system.

Best and Final Offer

Best and Final Offers from both Smart Simple and IGX.
¢ IGX-Extensive features, data sharing with external VBP data base. Training
manual and user documentation. Negotiated best and final proposal with
reduced budget.




“e COMMUNITY

s
S, MENTAL HEALTH
orting equitable and quality mental hecalth care in Jackson Count

Supporting eq

Appropriations



® COMMUNITY

s/  MENTAL HEALTH
‘ ' FUND

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County.

Pilot Project Proposal

Agency Name: Sisters In Christ

Amount Requested: $75,000 (Budget is attached)

Is request for a New Program | Yes No X

in agency:

Is request for an Existing Yes X No

Program in agency:

Submission Date: May 10, 2024

Name, Title and email of

person submitting request: Carolyn Whitney, CEO, cwhitney@sistersinchristkc.org

Program/Services Narrative

1.

Provide a brief overview of the project you are proposing.

Sisters In Christ’s Mental Health Services Program provides case support and culturally
sensitive psychotherapy and psychoeducation to minority women, youth and children living
in Jackson County, Missouri impacted by trauma, anxiety, depression, co-occurring disorders,
and other mental health disorders. Through its Mental Health Services Program, Sisters In
Christ partners with four Black-led and minority-serving clinical psychotherapists to offer
evidenced-based interventions including Trauma-Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Eye
Movement Desensitization Reprocessing, and Child Parent Psychotherapy. Sisters In Christ
requests funds from the Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund to pay the costs
of case support, individual therapy, and psycho-educational groups for women, youth, and
children residing in Jackson County without insurance.



2. Explain how this project aligns with your agency’s mission and existing programs and
services.

Sisters In Christ’s mission is to assist in the transformation of people by creating and
weaving together a cohesive set of resources that promote their physical, emotional,
financial, and spiritual wholeness. Sisters In Christ serves as a resource conduit, personal
advocate, and supporter for those we serve.

Sisters In Christ’s Mental Health Services Program aligns with the agency’s mission because
it offers access to equitable mental health care which promotes physical and emotional
wellness for community members. This project also aligns with Sisters In Christ existing
programs and services; prospective clients of all Sisters In Christ’s programs are screened for
mental health needs and referred to its Mental Health Services Program.

3. Explain the population you are targeting for this program. (Include demographics, mental
health status, trauma history, other relevant factors.)

Sisters In Christ’s Mental Health Services Program targets women, youth, and children in
the Jackson County community, with a particular emphasis on Black and minority residents
of Raytown, who have been impacted by mental iliness, food insecurity, academic instability,
violence, and other traumas.

Of the Raytown families that have been served through Sisters In Christ’s Mental Health
Services Program, 100 percent of families have been identified by the Raytown C-2 School
District and/or Raytown Police Department to be at-risk for violence perpetration or
victimization. Individuals and families referred to the Mental Health Services Program
experience at least one, but usually two or three of the following risk factors: mental iliness,
food insecurity, academic instability, violence, and other traumas.

Individuals and families are referred to Sisters In Christ by the Raytown C-2 Schoo! District
and/or Raytown Police Department for mental health services and other wraparound
supports. In fact, Sisters In Christ is the only Black-led community organization in Raytown
that maintains a presence within the Raytown C-2 School District. Sisters In Christ’s
Community Resource Professionals maintain regular office hours at each of Raytown School
District's three middle schools. The Community Resource Professionals provide case support
to at-risk middle school students and their families who are identified and referred by the
school’s administrative or counseling staff in order to meet their mental health, housing,
academic, employment, food, and physical health needs. All of Sisters In Christ’s locations
are located in Jackson County, MO.



4. What if any unmet needs will your proposed project meet or address within the target
population described.

The proposed project aims to address several unmet needs within the target population,
particularly focusing on increased access to culturally competent mental health services for
people of color. By partnering with four Black-led and minority-serving therapy providers in
Jackson County, including Authentic Talk LLC, A Life’s Journey LLC, Haven of Hope LLC, and Clear
Counseling LLC, Sisters In Christ’s seeks to bridge the gap in mental health support by offering
services tailored to the unique cultural backgrounds and experiences of individuals within the
community. The treatment providers will also make Sisters In Christ’s treatment records
available to the Community Health Mental Fund. This initiative not only enhances accessibility
to essential mental health resources but also fosters a supportive environment where
individuals can receive care that acknowledges and respects their cultural identities.

Furthermore, Sisters In Christ aims to increase access to equitable mental health services and
meet the emergency and ongoing mental health needs of disadvantaged minority women,
youth, and children in Jackson County. By providing free mental health services, including case
support, individual/family therapy, and psycho-educational groups, the organization strives to
empower community members to engage in preventative care practices and screenings,
thereby reducing emergency room or hospital visits for unaddressed mental health issues.
Additionally, Sisters In Christ covers transportation expenses for clients who prefer
appointments at the provider's office location, ensuring access to care without financial
barriers.

5. Explain your agency's overarching practice, model, or approach for services. If this is a new
program, explain the components needed to implement the program.

Sisters In Christ’s overarching practice is to create a trauma- sensitive environment and
involve a gender-responsive approach to mental health services. Sisters In Christ’s Mental
Health Services Program employs a trauma-sensitive approach and embraces a gender-
responsive model to cater to the unique needs of women diagnosed with co-occurring
disorders. By aligning with SAMSHA’s Center for Substance Abuse and Treatment (CSAT)
guidelines, our agency ensures comprehensive support that addresses the specific
sociodemographic, criminal justice, environmental, and relational factors outlined by CSAT
as pivotal for effective treatment retention among women. Our services encompass tailored
interventions targeting relationships, parenting concerns, and prevalent co-occurring
disorders such as anxiety, mood disorders, and disordered eating. Furthermore, we
emphasize trauma-informed care and integrated treatment strategies to address trauma-
related symptoms, fostering a safe and supportive environment conducive to healing and
recovery. (Data retrieved from ncbi.nim.nih.gov)

6. How does your agency assure fidelity to the model (i.e., that the approach is
being used according to appropriate standards)? As the CEO of Sisters In Christ,

ensuring the highest standard of care and fidelity to our mission is paramount.



While we currently do not have a formal process in place to address all gender-specific factors
identified by SAMSHA'’s CSAT, we recognize the importance of aligning our practices with
evidence-based standards. To this end, we actively seek the technical assistance of the Jackson
County Community Mental Health Fund to develop a robust process for assuring fidelity to our
model.

Regarding therapeutic interventions, our contracted therapists undergo professional training
to proficiently implement evidenced-based and trauma-focused modalities, in line with the
standards of our Mental Health Services Program. We prioritize contracting licensed therapists
in the state of Missouri, ensuring their compliance with state regulations and ongoing
commitment to professional development. By requiring therapists to provide annual copies of
their licenses and engage in accredited continuing education, we maintain a culture of
accountability and quality assurance.

In terms of client engagement and turnover with clinical staff, our goal is to foster long-term
relationships that facilitate healing and growth. While the length of engagement may vary
depending on individual needs, we strive to provide consistent support throughout each client's
journey. Our commitment to quality care extends beyond clinical interventions to encompass
the overall experience of our clients, ensuring that they feel supported and empowered
throughout their engagement with Sisters In Christ.

7. Do you have a formal quality improvement (Ql) plan? If yes, attach plan/policy. If no
formal plan, briefly explain QI procedures.

No, Sisters In Christ does not have a formal quality improvement (Ql) plan for its Mental
Health Services Program.

Procedurally, Sisters In Christ’s Mental Health Services Program follows a specific client
service protocol designed to ensure quality assurance from the point of program intake to
program completion. After an individual is referred to Sisters In Christ for mental health
services, the individual is contacted within 2 days by the Intake Coordinator.

During the initial intake session, the Case Manager collects basic demographic information
about the individual and schedules another date and time to administer the Arizona Self-
Sufficiency and Basic Needs Assessments to the individual. The Arizona Self-Sufficiency
Assessment determines the individual’s self-sufficiency levels for 19 life domains including
shelter/housing, employment, income, food/nutrition, childcare, children’s education, adult
education, healthcare, life skills, family relations/social support, transportation/mobility,
community involvement, parenting skills, legal, mental health, substance abuse, safety,
disability, and financial management.



The five self-sufficiency levels are: 1} in crisis, 2) vulnerable, 3) safe, 4) building capacity and 5)
empowered. The Basic Needs Assessment determines if the individual and their family are
experiencing any basic need disparities such as food shortages, utility, or housing needs, etc.

If the individual demonstrates any mental health challenges according to these assessments,
the Case Manager then connects the individual to Sisters In Christ’s Mental Health Services
Program and recommends one of its four contracted therapy providers.

Once an individual is connected to the Mental Health Services Program through a warm hand-
off, the recommended therapist will schedule a time with the individual to conduct a Mental
Health Services Program intake. Once accepted into the Mental Health Services Program, the
contracted therapist maintains session notes and tracks the client's progress in therapy and
outcomes achieved. The therapy outcomes are reviewed by the Sisters In Christ’s CEO to
evaluate effectiveness.

Sisters In Christ also administers a client feedback survey to collect information about clients’
experiences before, during, and upon discharge in the Mental Health Services Program in order
to make adjustments and improvements to the program.

8. Who is the individual responsible for overseeing the QI process? Provide Name, Title
and contact information for this individual.

Currently, Carolyn Whitney, CEO of Sisters In Christ, is responsible for overseeing the Quality
improvement (Ql) process as a contractual condition. You can reach her
at cwhitney@sistersinchristkc.org. However, in 2024, Sisters In Christ has included in their 3-
year strategic plans to hire a Clinical Director to take over this responsibility.

9. Do you track outcomes for the proposed program? Yes or No

10. If tracking outcomes, list the main outcomes for proposed programs or services and
how they are measured.

In 2023, Sisters In Christ has served approximately 77 women and 3 youth/children out of
the 12 that were referred due to our partnership/relationship with Swope Health Services
through its Mental Health Services Program (Prapare System). Of these 80 individuals, 40
individuals received case support and participated in individual/family therapy while the
other 40 individuals received case support and participated in psycho-educational groups.



Service or Program

Intended Outcome

Method of Measurement

Most recent outcome
data collected
if available

Early Outcomes

Mental Health
Services Program:
Case Support

Client has a stable
and well-managed
mental health care
plan supported by
health insurance or
other public health
care assistance
including Medicaid.

Indicator/Metric: Client has a
completed mental health care plan
and has insurance or public
assistance including Medicaid.
Measure/Tool/Collection Method:
Self-report

Who collects data? Certified Peer
Specialists, Community Resource
Professionals, Therapists (internal)
First Year Threshold: 80% of clients
Who is measured? Clients

What is being measured? Presence
of a care plan and enroliment in
health care insurance or public
assistance including Medicaid

How often and when? Every 30 days

In 2023, 80
individuals received
case support
services.

2024 program year
outcome data under
collection

Mental Health
Services Program:
Psychotherapy and
Psychoeducation

Client accesses
appropriate
counseling and
therapeutic
supports as
indicated through

Indicator/Metric: Client attends
counseling and therapeutic sessions.
Measure/Tool/Collection Method:
Self-report of their attendance

Who collects data? Therapists and
Case Managers (internal)

First Year Threshold: 80% of clients
attend all sessions

Who is measured? Clients

What is being measured? Client
behavior of attendance at counseling

In 2023, 40
individuals received
mental health
diagnoses from
Sisters In Christ
contracted
therapists and
participated in
individual/family
therapy sessions as

completed indicated through
assessments. and therapeutic sessions attendance records.
How often and when? Every 30 days
2024 program year
outcome data under
collection
Intermediate
Outcomes

Mental Health
Services Program:
Psychotherapy and
Psychoeducation

Client’s mental
health and emotions
have stabilized
(reduction of
symptoms;
implement self-care
practices; treatment
process)

Indicator/Metric: Measures — PHQS,
GAD7, and BTQ,
Measure/Tool/Collection Method:
Assess SA, Assess Trauma HX,
medication needs; PHO9 measure;
GAD7 measure; treatment team
process; progress notes

Who collects data? Therapists,
Certified Peer Specialists, Case

In 2023, an
estimated 80% of
clients
demonstrated
improved
psychological health
and decreased
symptomology as a




Managers ({internal)

First Year Threshold: 100% of clients
who remain in the program

Who is measured? Clients who
remain in the program at least 1 year
What is being measured? Client

mental health

How often and when? Client and

therapeutic necessity

result of the
therapeutic services
provided.

In 2023, an
estimated 80% of
clients developed
positive coping skills
to manage post-
traumatic stress,
depression, and
anxiety.

In 2023, 100% of
clients who
participated in
Trauma-Focused
Cognitive Behavioral
Therapy reduced
their levels of
traumatic stress,
depression and/or
anxiety symptoms
as measured the
Beck Anxiety and
Depression
Inventory and
through patient
health
qguestionnaire PHQ-
9.

2024 program year
outcome data under
collection

11. Do you currently diagnose participants of service? If yes, and data is available, please

complete the table below:

Yes, clients of the Mental Health Services program are diagnosed by Sisters In Christ’s

four contracted therapists.




Calendar year (2023) program data:

Diagnosis # Agency
Depressive Disorders 28
Bipolar and Related Disorders 3
Schizophrenia Spectrum and other Psychotic Disorders

Trauma and Stressor-Related Disorders 35
Anxiety Disorders 29

Obsessive-Compulsive and Related Disorders

Disruptive, Impulse Control and Conduct Disorders

Substance-related and addictive disorders co-occurring with

mental iliness 30
Neurodevelopmental disorders co-occurring with mental
illness

Total Participants | 40

12.

13.

If you do not diagnose participants of service, explain typical characteristics related to
mental health history or symptoms or the target population.

Not applicable. Sisters In Christ’s contracted therapists diagnose participants of service.

Indicate if hiring or start-up time are needed before the project can begin. Provide a
description of the activities in the timeline.

Sisters In Christ’s Mental Health Services Program is an existing program. There is not any
hiring or start-up time needed before the proposed project can begin. The proposed project
can begin immediately.

In 2021 and 2022, the Health Forward Foundation provided dedicated program funding
support for Sisters In Christ’s Mental Health Services Program. However, in 2023 and 2024
Health Forward Foundation has shifted to providing general operating support to Sisters In
Christ. Because of this change in funding as well as an increase in demand for referrals to
Sisters In Christ for mental health services for women/youth/children, Sisters In Christ
requests funds from the Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund to pay the costs
of case support, individual/family therapy, and psycho-educational groups for women,
youth, and children residing in Jackson County without insurance who are in need of mental
health services.



Agency Documentation

14. Do you track participants who drop out of service? Yes or No

Yes, Sisters In Christ tracks in its Community Care Link (CCL) database which clients miss
scheduled therapy appointments as well as which clients drop out of the Mental Health
Services Program after completing the initial intake and referral process for therapeutic
services. Sisters In Christ’s Case Managers and MO DMH and Substance Abuse Certified Peer
Specialists follow up with clients who miss scheduled therapy appointments to find out the
reason why they have missed appointments and to help clients develop a plan to stay
engaged in service. Case Managers and MO DMH and Substance Abuse Certified Peer
Specialists also follow up with former clients who have dropped out of service to find out the
reason(s) contributing to dropping out of service. Depending on the circumstances
contributing to dropping out of service, Sisters In Christ’s Case Managers and MO DMH and
Substance Abuse Certified Peer Specialists will develop a plan with former clients, if they are
interested, to re-engage former clients back into service.

15. Is there a formal policy/procedure in place for keeping participants engaged in service? Yes
or No? If yes, attach policy

No, Sisters In Christ does not have a formal written policy/procedure in place for keeping
participants engaged in services. Sisters In Christ is interested in developing such a policy in
2024.

16. List top five sources of revenue for current agency operations.

Payer Past FY$ Amount Use of funding
Three grants total:

1) Substance Abuse Treatment
2) Substance Abuse Prevention

Jackson County COMBAT $588,559 total 3) STRIVIN' (Violence Prevention)
Chick-fil-A, Inc. $175,000 General Operations
Health Forward
Foundation $75,000 Mental Health Services Program
Two grants:

1) Safe Zone Neighborhood Hub:
Case Manager

REACH Healthcare 2) Capacity Building: Strategic
Foundation $75,000 total Planning and Board Development
Chesley Brown Workforce Development /
International $38,297 Employment Skills Training

***The financial data listed above is for fiscal year 2022 (January 1 through December 31,
2022). Some of the funders listed below (lackson County COMBAT, Health Forward
Foundation and REACH Healthcare Foundation) have continued to support Sisters In Christ
in the current fiscal year 2023 at increased amounts.



17. List major partnerships for addressing participants' basic social determinants needs.

Agency / Partner Name Social Determinant
Sisters In Christ Transitional Supportive Housing,
Swope Health Imani House, Healing House,
Sheffield Place Housing
Sisters In Christ Dahomey Training Center,
Full Employment Council, Pawsperity, Chesley
Brown International, HS Interiors LLC,

The Recon Center, Connections to Success Employment
Swope Health Services, University Health,
ReDiscover, Harvesters Community Food Network Health

Sisters In Christ Transitional Supportive Housing
and Safe Zone Neighborhood Hub,
Center for Conflict Resolution, Raytown church

community, Hope Network Raytown Social Supports
Sisters In Christ’s Safe Zone Neighborhood Hub,

Raytown C-2 School District, MINDDRIVE,
Exceeds Expectations, Inc. Education

18. Who will be your agency’s key collaborators?

Key program implementation collaborators specific to Sisters In Christ’s Mental Health
Services Program include the following women/minority operated therapy providers:

e Authentic Talk LLC (located in Grandview, MO): This provider specializes in trauma
and anxiety interventions and is led by Melissa Vaughns-Guein LCSW, LSCSW CCTP,
CCATP, CTMH, MAADC Il. In her work with clients, she mostly utilizes Trauma Focused
Cognitive Behavior Therapy (TF-CBT), an evidence-based treatment for children and
adolescents impacted by trauma and their parents or caregivers.

* A Life’s Journey LLC (located in Kansas City, MO): This provider specializes in
evidenced-based trauma interventions including EMDR (Eye Movement
Desensitization Reprocessing) and empirically-validated. Staff members include Alicia
Taylor, LPC, Certified EMDR Consultant and Therapist and Kortney Carr, LCSW, CCTP,
both of whom are trained clinical trauma professionals and are trained EMDR
therapists.

e Haven of Hope LLC (located in Blue Springs, MO): This provider is led by Sharee N.
Mims, LSCSW, LCSW. She specializes in treating anxiety, depression, grief and loss, life
transitions, relationship issues and trauma through Cognitive Behavioral Therapy.

e Clear Counseling LLC (located in Raytown, MO): This provider is led by Kenya
Anthony-Hicks, LCSW, LSCSW. Ms. Hicks is certified in Trauma and Child Parent
Psychotherapy (CPP) which is an evidence-based intervention designed “to support
and strengthen the relationship between a child and his or her caregiver as a vehicle
for restoring the child's cognitive, behavioral, and social functioning.” (nctsn.org)

10



19.

20.

What procedures are in place to address a participant in need of psychiatric care?

Sisters In Christ does not provide psychiatric services. Clients of Sisters In Christ’s Mental
Health Services Program who demonstrate a need for psychiatric care will be referred to
healthcare agencies including University Health, Swope Health Services, and ReDiscover for
further psychiatric evaluation and psychiatric services. Sisters In Christ’s Case Manager will
engage with clients in setting up this initial psychiatric evaluation appointment as well as
follow up with clients to address and challenges or barriers they are experiencing to accessing
psychiatric care.

Does your agency have a policy or procedure that requires screening for benefits eligibility

such as Medicaid? Yes or No

21.

22,

Yes, Sisters In Christ has an agency-wide procedure in place that requires screening for
benefits eligibility including Medicaid. As part of the intake screening and assessment process
for all of Sisters In Christ’s programs, individuals are walked through the enrollment process
for benefits eligibility including Medicaid; Medicare; Women, Infants and Children (WIC)
program; Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), and Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program (SNAP). All prospective clients of Sisters In Christ Mental Health Services
Program are walked through the enroliment process for benefits eligibility including Medicaid
prior to starting therapy services.

Is your agency accredited? If yes, by what body and what is the current term?

Sisters In Christ has been accredited by the National Alliance for Recovery Residences
(NARR) since 2019. The current term is September 24, 2023 through September 24, 2025.

Sisters In Christ has been certified by the Missouri Department of Mental Health (DMH) as
a Recovery Housing facility since 2022. The current term is December 2023 to December

2024,

Will electronic health records (EHRs) be used for data collection? Yes or No

Yes, Sisters In Christ utilizes Community Care Link (CCL), a HIPAA-compliant database to
track client demographics and needs. In addition, Sisters In Christ’s four contracted therapists
utilize electronic health records (EHRs) to track client information, diagnoses information and
progress notes. EHRs software utilized by the four contracted therapists include Simple
Practice, Therapy Appointment Scheduling and Therapy Notes. Aggregate data is shared with
Sisters In Christ staff, as requested, to track progress toward the Mental Health Services
Program'’s early and intermediate outcomes.

11



23.

24.

25,

26.

Does your agency have a Cultural Competency plan? Yes or No

Sisters In Christ is a black-led and minority-serving organization. Our leadership team and
decision makers are comprised of 100% Black, Indigenous and People of Color (BIPOC) —
individuals from historically disadvantaged communities. While Sisters In Christ has made
great strides in prioritizing cultural competency at the governance, operational, and
program/service delivery levels, our leadership understands and recognizes there is always
room for continued growth and improvement especially as we seek to serve a Raytown
community with increasing diversity. To this end, in 2024, Sisters In Christ intends to seek
capacity building grant funding in order to engage a Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI)
consultant to facilitate even deeper conversations at both the board and staff levels
surrounding cultural competency and to assist Sisters In Christ leadership in capturing its
cultural competency priorities into a written Cultural Competency Plan. The Cultural
Competency Plan will be available upon request.

Does your agency have a Language Access plan? Yes or No

Sisters In Christ has implemented a language access protocol for Limited English Proficient
Spanish-speaking clients. In fact, Sisters In Christ employs one on-call staff member, Jorge
Bravo, to provide phone, virtual, and in-person translation for community members and
clients whose primary spoken language is Spanish. In addition to his on-call interpreter
position, Jorge also provides Spanish tutoring services for Sisters In Christ's Safe Zone
Neighborhood Hub’s Youth Life Link Program.

Sisters In Christ is working on further developing its language access protocol to include a
more consistent interpretation translation protocols for all non-English languages beyond
just the Spanish language. Once developed, the language access protocol will be captured
into a written Language Access Plan. The Language Access Plan will be available upon request.

Do you have documents translated in other languages? If so, list the languages.

Currently, Sisters In Christ has three documents translated into a non-English language:
1. Safe Zone Neighborhood Hub: STRIVIN’ COMBAT Brochure — Spanish

2. Safe Zone Neighborhood Hub: Personal Information Form — Spanish

3. Transitional Supportive Housing: Residential Intake Form — Spanish

What interpreter services are used in the delivery of services?

Currently, if a community member or client needs language interpretation other than
Spanish, Sisters In Christ is able to use Google Translate. Because Google Translate is
accessible by phone and is able to capture audio/speech-to-text, Sisters In Christ has been
able to use it for language interpretation for community members seeking services through
its Raytown Safe Zone Neighborhood Hub. In addition, Sisters In Christ is beginning to explore
other language interpretation and translation services. For instance, Sisters In Christ is
exploring Propio Language Services, which is a comprehensive language access service
headquartered in Greater Kansas City specializing in healthcare interpretation and translation
and provides phone, virtual, and in-person services.

12



27.

Propio Language Services is utilized by a wide range of health, government, and social service
agencies in the Greater Kansas City community. Propio Language Services comes highly
recommended by one of Sisters In Christ’s partners.

Has your agency received Trauma-Informed training or technical assistance? Yes or No

All of Sisters In Christ’s staff members are required to receive trauma-informed care
training annually. This has been a policy of Sisters In Christ since 2020. For the past three
years, Alicia Taylor, LPC, has provided trauma awareness training for all staff members. As a
Licensed Professional Counselor and a clinical trauma professional, Alicia has made a personal
commitment to the mental wellness of her community. In addition, during Sisters In Christ’s
Fall 2023 Board and Staff Retreat, Alicia provided further on-going training to board and staff
members focused on self-care and burnout prevention through a trauma-informed approach.

13



&
.c-‘_él

f
W

COMMUNITY

MENTAL HEALTH
FUND

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County.

Electronic Vote Form

" Date Request A $ Amount
Provid Summary of Project
1en Emailed to Board & . Requested
Strengthening Equity and Inclusion in Service Delivery. CAPA has completed the
training and strategic planning phase of their DEIB efforts. This request is to support
the operationalization of equity into all their programs and policies. CAPA will
CAPA 4-Apr-2024 continue to work with Sophic Solutions during the remaining phases of this project 537,900
with the overall goal to strengthen the capacity to deliver high-quality care and
services to diverse populations of Jackson County.
Equity and Inclusion Phase 2. Rose Brooks has completed Phase 1 of their DEIB efforts
which included building awareness within the agency of how white supremacy culture
has impacted the agency and to build action steps to address them. This work focused
on agency leadership, including Board of Directors, Care Coordination within agency
Rose Brooks 4-Apr-2024 services and building a community pipeline to increase the representation of BIPOC $52,900
(Black, Indigenous, and People of Color) employees and volunteers. This request is to
support Phase 2, continue working with their consultant to deepen their work and
continue to diversity staff, Board Members and volunteers to be reflective of the
papulations they are serving.
) (] 1 ¥ No
Board Member YES' Vote | 'NO' Vote Comment(s)
Response
Sandra Jiles X
James Walden X
Dacia Moore X
Marsha Campbell X
Desarae Harrah X
Rochelle Harris X
Jessica Garcia X
Karla Williams X
Alice Kitchen X
Kirby Randolph X
Suzie Post X
Ratified by the Board on | |
Date Signature




# COMMUNITY

Supporting equitable and quali

w|» MENTAL HEALTH

FUND

ity mental health care in Jackson County

Value
Based
Payment



wee COMMUNITY

A
=

9, MENTAL HEALTH
Supporting equitable and quality mantal health care in Jackson County

Accountability
and Compliance



May 2024 Board Packet

Final Audit Report 2025-06-09
Created: 2025-06-09
By: Jenn Clark (finance@jacksoncountycares.org)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAI2jS-9Ny4IcfJnogpZYsEtCrOnOkQUUW

"May 2024 Board Packet" History

9 Document created by Jenn Clark (finance@jacksoncountycares.org)
2025-06-09 - 7:40:47 PM GMT

£% Document emailed to Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com) for signature
2025-06-09 - 7:40:57 PM GMT

™9 Email viewed by Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com)
2025-06-09 - 11:52:15 PM GMT

2% Document e-signed by Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com)
Signature Date: 2025-06-09 - 11:55:05 PM GMT - Time Source: server

@ Agreement completed.
2025-06-09 - 11:55:05 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




		2025-06-09T23:55:07+0000
	Certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




